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October 1, 2013

TO: Jason Betham, President

Development Bank American Samoa

FROM: Ryan Tuatoo, MBA
Customer Service Manager, ASPA

RE: Utility Allowance for 1602 Housing

Talofa Mr. Betham,

Thank you for the opportunity to assist the Development Bank with creating a Utility
Allowance for the 1602 Program. A total of 16 units were inspected with the assistance of the ASPA
metering team, ASPA customer service and the representative from your office. The residential units
ranged from studio’s to a 4 bedroom unit. The two tables below highlight what ASPA charges
residential customers with FIXED monthly service charges not inclusive of usage, which is charged
when customer use the water or electricity. The utility allowance was based on calculations of
appliances found in respective units versus the monthly average utility usage for the respective
accounts assessed in the survey.

Table 1 is a breakdown of the FIXED Service Charges standard with all houses or units that have an
individual electric meter and water meter. If a customer has an electric meter, the service charges for
electric and solid waste are automatically assessed to the customer’s bill. If the customer has a water
meter, the water and groundwater protection service charges are assessed to the customer’s bill.

Table 1: Residential FIXED Service Charges
(as of July 22,2013 Bill)

»  Electric $ 6.00
= Water $14.62
»  Groundwater Pro $16.75
»=  Solid Waste $ 8.64
= TOTAL $46.01 (monthly)

Table 2 is a breakdown of individual sized units and based on appliances found to be standard in
most units. The calculations for electric and water bills can be reviewed if needed, but may need
some explanation for clarification. The fixed charges above are included in the utility allowance
calculations below.








